
Questions and Answers  for RFI: 1612679/ 47HAA023N0002

Title: Security Engineering and Operations Support III

# Section # Offeror's Questions Government Response

1
Is there a page limit for responses? There is no page limit for the responses,but vendors should answer 

all the questions.
2

 Is there an incumbent for the work or is this a new contract?
The incumbent is Valiant Government Services, LLC

3
Is it anticipated that the incumbent TO will get a 6-month 
extension?

At this time the government does not anticipate an extension on the 
current task order. 

4 If the POP is anticipated to begin 8/3/23, when do you 
anticipate the final solicitation to be released? The solicitation release date has not been determined

5 Do you anticipate releasing a draft RFP with sections L&M 
prior to releasing the final solicitation? The solicitation release date has not been determined

6 Do you anticipate an industry day for this requirement? The government will not hold an Industry Day for this requirement. 

7 There are multiple mentions in the draft requirement of a 
“FEDSIM CO” and a “FEDSIM COR”. Is this a FEDSIM 
opportunity?

Has not been determined

8 There is only one mention of the Security Operations Center 
(SOC) to be delivered “as a Service” (SOCaaS) in the draft 
RFQ. Is GSA CISO currently receiving SOC as a Service 
today, or is this a delivery model that GSA is interested in for 
the next iteration of this contract?

The SOC as a Service (SOCaaS) referenced in the RFQ is the 
service GSA OCISO is providing to other organizations within GSA. 
GSA is not currently receiving SOC as a Service and is not planning 
on moving to a SOC as a Service model.



9
Clarify on the contract details (i.e., competition type, 
acquisition strategy, estimated value, award timeline and 
confirmation of RFP release date?

The government is still in the acquisition planning phase the 
competition type, acquisition strategy, estimated value, award 
timeline and confirmation of RFP release date has not been 
determined. 

10
Will GSA use the RFI/SS responses as a down-select, or will GSA 
still send the solicitation to all interested parties? The evaluation process has not been determined. 

11
Will the government extend the RFI for an additional 10 days? The RFI will not be extended. 

12

Will this be a small business set-aside?

The government is still in the acquisition planning phase the 
competition type, acquisition strategy, estimated value, award 
timeline and confirmation of RFP release date has not been 
determined. 

13
Would you consider making it a Service Disabled Veteran 
Owned Business set-aside?

The government is still in the acquisition planning phase the 
competition type, acquisition strategy, estimated value, award 
timeline and confirmation of RFP release date has not been 
determined. 


